### LUCAS NESCI SENIOR SOFTWARE DEVELOPER

Rosario, Santa Fe, Argentina Email: nescilucas@gmail.com | Skype ID: lucas.nesci Website: www.neschi.com – LinkedIn: www.linkedin.com/in/neschi

## OBJECTIVE

Advance my career in a growth-oriented company where I could contribute with my experience, and develop my skills, while contributing to others but also learning from them.

## PERSONAL SUMMARY

I consider myself a highly motivated, responsible and self-starter person with desire to expand on existing range of experience. Creative, hardworking and detail-oriented team player with ability to accept new challenges while providing expected results.

## AWARDS

Received a Academic Merit Medal for achieving the class' highest GPA in the University.

# FORMAL EDUCATION

#### Licentiate Degree in Systems and Computation

Pontificia Universidad Católica Argentina (2008 – 2014) – Best performance

**Project Manager** (40hs. course – minimum required for PMI certification) *Educación IT*, Rosario, Santa Fe, Argentina (2014)

# SKILLS

#### Main skills:

- PHP, Drupal
- Web services
- JS, jQuery, Ajax
- CSS, Saas
- Bootstrap framework
- Git

### Other knowledge:

- OOP, Laravel
- AngularJS
- Google AMP
- AWS CloudSearch

- Linux
- Apache
- MySQL
- Agile methodologies, Scrum
- Jira
- Jenkins
- Apache Solr
- Crucible
- Bamboo

- Languages:
  - Spanish: native
  - English: advance. I've been studying English since kindergarten in a bilingual school ("Colegio San Patricio", Rosario, Argentina) and I communicate in English (speaking and writing) with other team members and clients, daily, at work.

# EXPERIENCE

Spark Digital (Aug 2015 – Present)

- WWE (Aug. 2015 Present)
  - Currently maintaining the Drupal 7 main corporate site. Implementation of contrib modules, customization through custom ones and also working on custom themes.
  - Putting a lot of emphasis in coding standards.
  - $\circ$   $\;$  Integration of third party services like Google AMP and AWS CloudSearch.
  - $\circ$   $\,$  Defined and implemented the architecture of other projects.

### **Globant** (Aug. 2012 – Aug. 2015)

- TeleTech (Sept. 2014 Aug. 2015)
  - Responsible for maintaining and upgrading their *Drupal 7* corporate site, modifying and creating new custom modules, templates and other functionalities.
  - Developed the new top navigation menu and the mobile sliding menu. Implemented *Bootstrap CSS3* for responsiveness integrated the site with social media APIs and created custom tokens.
  - Integrated Apache Solr for search.
- NYSE Euronext (Jan 2013 Dec. 2013 & Mar 2014 Aug. 2014)
  - Developed and maintained the NYSE Euronext *Drupal 6 multisite platform* (Bonds, Derivatives, Equities, ETP, Indices, and more sites).
  - Worked daily with a group of over 40 persons located in 5 different countries around the world.
  - Using different kind of tools like *Jira*, *Crucible* and *Bamboo* to be synchronized with the rest of the team, consumed external web services and worked with Lyris' backend.
- Virgin Megastore (Dec 2013 Feb 2014)
  - Developed a *Drupal* 7 web application used by the company's employees with specifics roles and permissions where they could create different spots (or "locations") and add different products to it.
  - This information then would be served as a *web service*, where an iOS app would present it with a friendly user interface and, finally, and end user would be able to interact with it.

#### **Volunteer** (2015 – Present)

- Emerging Markets Investors Alliance (Feb 2015 Present)
  - Collaborating in maintaining the EMIA's *Drupal* 7 site. This non-profit enables professional emerging market investors to support good governance, promote sustainable development, and improve investment performance in the governments and companies in which we invest.
  - Website: http://www.eminvestorsalliance.org/
- #NoPasaNadaMaestro (2015)
  - This site was built to support a friend of mine that suffers leukemia, in a way of giving him force to continue battling this disease, and to try to generate global social awareness of this matter that involves all of us.
  - Also, people may register themselves as donor and will be contacted in case of need.
  - The front-end was implemented with *AngularJS*, and the backend and services where built with *Drupal* 7.
  - <u>Website</u>: http://www.nopasanadamaestro.com/

### Freelance (2011 – Present)

- Adriana Alonso's personal website (2014 Present)
  - Developed a website for an artist of my town where she is able to expose her paintings and exhibitions to the world.
  - This website was implemented with *Bootstrap*, *jQuery* and *Ajax*, integrated with *Flickr's API* and other modern and libraries, to obtain an user-friendly site that adapts to the new technologies and mobile devices, providing a better user experience.
  - <u>Website</u>: http:// www.alonsoadriana.com.ar/
- **Durabox** (2015)
  - Company's main site, which allows them to show their products (categorized in two ways, with images and descriptions).
  - Developed the site with AngularJS and Boostrap.
- Congreso UNESCO UNR (2014)
  - This *Drupal* 7 site presents all the information required for people who want to attend the congress or who want to expose their work.
  - People can also enrol at the congress specifying their role in it. Finally, web admins can modify or upload new content through a user-friendly admin page and export a list with the users that have been registered.
  - <u>Website</u>: http://www.congresounescounr.com.ar/
- Lavadero Moreno (2013)
  - This responsive *Drupal* 7 site allows this company to show in a simple way all their services to their clients. It also shows photo albums with pictures of the company, which can be edited easily through the admin page.
  - Also allows site owners to create new clients, companies and services where they can manage them, and get statistics like how much clients where in each month, or which is the service most sold.
  - <u>Website</u>: http://www.lavaderomoreno.com.ar/